

Liberty Utilities (Midstates Natural Gas) Corp.
d/b/a Liberty Utilities or Liberty

ALL AREAS

Name of Issuing Corporation

Community, Town or City

ADJUSTMENT STATEMENT

As provided in this Purchased Gas Adjustment Clause, the following adjustments per Ccf by customer classification will be made to the Company's rate schedules:

Customer Classification	RPGA	ACA	Total PGA
West Area:			
Firm Sales	\$ 0.44240	\$ 0.27468	\$ 0.71708
Interruptible Sales	\$ 0.38000	\$ 0.27999	\$ 0.65999
Transportation	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Kirkville Area:			
Firm Sales	\$ 0.55190	\$ (0.16781)	\$ 0.38409
Interruptible Sales	\$ 0.42200	\$ (0.32599)	\$ 0.09601
Transportation	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Northeast Area:			
Firm Sales	\$ 0.52210	\$ 0.07718	\$ 0.59928
Interruptible Sales	\$ 0.38950	\$ 0.02188	\$ 0.41138
Transportation	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Southeast Area:			
Firm Sales	\$ 0.57280	\$ 0.06987	\$ 0.64267
Interruptible Sales	\$ 0.47880	\$ 0.01037	\$ 0.48917
Transportation	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -

Deleted: 27th
Deleted: 26th

Deleted:
Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Auto
Deleted: Liberty Utilities (Midstates Natural Gas) Corp. d/b/a Liberty Utilities...
Formatted: Font: 12 pt
Formatted: Indent Left: 0", First line: 0"
Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Auto

Deleted: 29110
Deleted: 02834
Deleted: 31944
Deleted: 23110
Deleted: 02849
Deleted: 25959
Deleted: 37780
Deleted: 16072
Deleted: 21708
Deleted: 25540
Deleted: 23967
Deleted: 01573
Deleted: 34110
Deleted: (0.15555...7718)
Deleted: 18555
Deleted: 21490
Deleted: (0.15302...2188)
Deleted: 06188
Deleted: 40470
Deleted: (0.12783)
Deleted: 27687
Deleted: 29370
Deleted: (0.20159...1037)
Deleted: 09211
Formatted: Underline
Deleted: 64, 2020
Formatted: Underline
Deleted: 13
Formatted: Underline
Deleted: 2020
Formatted: No underline
Deleted: Sheri Richard...atthew DeCoursey -...
Deleted: b
Formatted: Underline, Character scale: 105%
Deleted:

DATE OF ISSUE: November 4, 2021

Month Day Year

DATE EFFECTIVE: December 1, 2021

Month Day Year

ISSUED BY: Matthew DeCoursey, Vice President, Rates and Regulatory Strategy,

Name of Officer

Title

Londonderry, NH

Address